
Eliot I. Bernstein 

From: David White [dwhite@epo.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2004 10:21 AM

To: iviewit@adelphia.net

Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esquire (E-mail 2); P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail); Dominique Bieber

Subject: RE: Iviewit Holdings, Inc. -- EPO Applications
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Dear Mr Bernstein,  
I have discussed your case with a colleague who is responsible for applications in the Audio/Video/Media field 
and who will conduct further investigations into the problems, possibly with the help of our legal department. You 
will be contacted as soon as we know more.  
Regards 

David White  
European Patent Office  
The Hague  

tel. +31 70 3402043 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

David,  

   

Thanks for the prompt reply but we have far more serious problems than the fee’s required and were calling 
regarding the status of certain filings of fraud upon the EPO by our attorney’s.  As mentioned, the US has put our 
patents into suspension for 1 year while charges are investigated.  We need to talk to the person who would 
handle such fraud charges and the patents hopefully can be suspended while similar allegations are investigated.  
There appears to be no sense to pay fees or answer office actions until such charges have been fully investigated 
and damage assessments resulting can be ascertained and either corrected or pursued for loss of rights through 
litigation.  We appreciate if you can call us ASAP to discuss the next step before further damages and loss occur. 

   

"Eliot I. Bernstein" <iviewit@adelphia.net> 

23-09-2004 15:10 

 

Please respond to 
<iviewit@adelphia.net> 

 
 

To "'David White'" <dwhite@epo.org> 
cc

"P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail)" <pstephen.lamont@verizon.net>, "Caroline 
Prochotska Rogers Esquire (E-mail 2)" <caroline@cprogers.com> 

Subject RE: Iviewit Holdings, Inc. -- EPO Applications



  

Eliot I Bernstein  

Founder, President & Inventor  

561.364.4240  

iviewit@adelphia.net  

   

Iviewit Holdings, Inc.  

10158 Stonehenge Circle  

Suite 801  

Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 

   

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 
IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, 
OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND IT'S ATTACHMENTS.  PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS 
EMBEDDED FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING 
THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 561.364.4240.  IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE 
CONTENTS TO OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE SENDER.  THANK YOU!  

   

Article 1, section 8, clause 8 of the United States Constitution provides:  

"Congress shall have the power ... to promote the Progress of Science and Useful Arts, by securing for limited Times 
to Authors and Inventors the exclusive Right to their Respective Writings and Discoveries." 

   

-----Original Message----- 
From: David White [mailto:dwhite@epo.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2004 8:52 AM 
To: pstephen.lamont@verizon.net 
Cc: iviewit@adelphia.net; Nabila Saioudi 
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Subject: Fw: Iviewit Holdings, Inc. -- EPO Applications  

   

 
Dear Mr. Lamont,  
in response to your email yesterday concerning various patent applications, please note the following:  
 
In proceedings before the European Patent Office (EPO) non-European applicants must be represented by a 
professional European representative (Art. 133(2) and Art 134 EPC). It is therefore not permitted to enter Mr. 
Bernstein as a contact address for these applications. Further, all correspondence should be conducted through 
this representative and not direct with the EPO.  
 
In the applications mentioned by you it appears that the former representative has withdrawn his representation. 
Your are then obliged to appoint a new representative within a 3 month period of being notified. Failure to do so 
will result in the relevant application being refused. I note that the address of Iviewit given in your email differs 
from that officially on record - I will arrange for it to be updated.  
 
As a courtesy we would inform you of the status of the applications you specified in your FAX.  
 
PCT/US00/07772        -        deemed to be withdrawn in Europe due to non-payment of fees  
PCT/US00/15406        -        deemed to be withdrawn in Europe due to non-payment of fees  
PCT/US00/15602        -        deemed to be withdrawn in Europe due to non-payment of fees  
 
PCT/US00/15405 (EP 00944619.6)         -         Renewal fee (EUR 473,00) to be paid by 30 Dec.2004        -         
representative to be appointed  
 
PCT/US00/15408 (EP 00938126.0)        -        Renewal fee (EUR 473,00) to be paid by 30 Dec.2004        -         
representative to be appointed  
 
PCT/US00/21211 (EP 00955352.0)        -        Renewal fee (EUR 473,00) to be paid by 28 Feb.2005        -         
representative to be appointed  
 
If you wish to check the status of your applications online, please refer to:  
 
http://www.epoline.org/        for access to the European Patent Register and the Online File Inspection service.  
We hope that this answers all of your questions.  
Regards  
 
David White  
European Patent Office  
Receiving Section, The Hague  
 
----- Forwarded by David White/EPO on 23-09-2004 14:39 -----  

Nabila Saioudi/EPO 

23-09-2004 14:23  

 

   

 

To David White/EPO@EPO 
cc   

Subject Fw: Iviewit Holdings, Inc. -- EPO Applications
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----- Forwarded by Nabila Saioudi/EPO on 23-09-2004 14:22 -----  

 
 
 
Nabila, 
 
A fax is coming as well...on the EPO applications we are asking what the 
status is, particularly the status of the answer to the office actions for: 
EPO Application 00938126.0 
EPO Application 00944619.6 
 
Please add Eliot I. Bernstein at the below address to all future 
communications. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chief Executive Officer 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
10158 Stonehenge Circle, Suite 801 
Boynton Beach, Fla. 33437 
Tel: 914-217-0038 
Fax: 845-279-7710 
Email: pstephen.lamont@verizon.net; pslamont@attwireless.blackberry.net 
URL: www.iviewit.com 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL, 
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE 
PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING 
THIS MAIL AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, 

 
   

"P. Stephen Lamont" <pstephen.lamont@verizon.net> 

22-09-2004 16:56  

 

 

Please respond to 
<pstephen.lamont@verizon.net> 

 

   

 

 

To <nsaioudi@epo.org> 
cc "Eliot I Bernstein (E-mail)" <iviewit@adelphia.net> 

Subject Iviewit Holdings, Inc. -- EPO Applications
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COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 
561.364.4240. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT 
THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
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